
Orange County Transportation Authority 
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282) 

 

  
 

March 14, 2023 
 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 2-2980 
 “Rider Validation System” 

 
 
All Offerors: 
 
This letter shall serve as Addendum No. 2 to the above RFP issued by the 
Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority). Offerors are reminded that 
the proposal submittal date is at or before 2:00 p.m., April 4, 2023. 
 
Offerors are advised that the due date for the Authority’s responses to written 
questions has been moved to March 21, 2023 due to the volume of questions 
received. The Authority’s responses to written questions will be posted on  
CAMM NET. 
 
A pre-proposal conference was held on February 28, 2023 at 10:00 a.m.  
via teleconference. The registration sheet is presented as Attachment A this 
Addendum No. 2.  
 
Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their 
transmittal letter and Exhibit B, “Price Summary Sheet.” All changes addressed 
in this Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement. 
 
Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned 
at ideneau@octa.net. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Iris Deneau 
Senior Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 

 
 
 
 
 
 

        AFFILIATED AGENCIES 
 
  

Orange County  
Transit District 

 
Local Transportation  

Authority 
 

Service Authority for  
Freeway Emergencies 

 
Consolidated Transportation 

Service Agency 
 

Congestion Management  

Agency 
 

Service Authority for  
Abandoned Vehicles 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

       
 



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

RFP #:   2-2980     Date:    February 28, 2023 

Title:  Rider Validation System 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT A

Anchor Operating System, LLC

James Gleason

Pier 3, The Embarcadero

San Francisco, CA  94111

954 562-0336 X

X

james.gleason@hornblower.com

Anchor Operating System, LLC

Dustin Mantell

Pier 3, The Embarcadero

San Francisco, CA  94111

X

X

dustin.mantell@cityexperiences.com

561 490-7221



ATTACHMENT A 
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

 RFP #: 2-2980 Date: February 28, 2023 
Title: Rider Validation System 

 

 

1. Company Name:   
 

Attendee:   
 

Address:   
 

City, State Zip:   
 

Phone Number:  ( )  Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No 
 

Prime Sub DBE 
 

E-Mail Address:   
 
 

2. Company Name:   
 

Attendee:   
 

Address:   
 

City, State Zip:   
 

Phone Number:  ( )  Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No 
 

Prime Sub DBE 
 

E-Mail Address:   
 
 

3. Company Name:   
 

Attendee:   
 

Address:   
 

City, State Zip:   
 

Phone Number:  ( )  Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No 
 

Prime Sub DBE 
 

E-Mail Address:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Revised 06/11/2018 

Bytemark, Inc.

Brian Thompson

New York, NY 10119

803-5002

Rashad Alhajjar

Bytemark, Inc.

One Pennsylvania Plaza, Floor 11, Suite 1100

512 999-2411

rashad.alhajjar@bytemark.co

Bytemark, Inc.

Kevin Corkery

646 201-3251

kevin.corkery@bytemark.co

New York, NY 10119

One Pennsylvania Plaza, Floor 11, Suite 1100

New York, NY 10119

brian@bytemark.co

503

One Pennsylvania Plaza, Floor 11, Suite 1100



ATTACHMENT A



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

RFP #:   2-2980     Date:    February 28, 2023 

Title:  Rider Validation System 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT A

INIT Innovations in Transportation, Inc.

Brent Ritchie, Laura Cassino, Thomas Schaich and Jennifer Wallman

424 Network Station

Chesapeake, VA 23320

413-9100757

sales@initusa.com



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 
  
  
 
 RFP #:   2-2980                  Date:    February 28, 2023 
 
 Title:  Rider Validation System 

 

 
Revised 06/11/2018 

 
1. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

  
 Prime   Sub     DBE     
 

 E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________ 
 

 
2. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub     DBE        
 

 E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________ 
  

 
3. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub     DBE        
 

 E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________ 

ATTACHMENT A

Innova Solutions 

Amit Ghosal

	2400 Meadowbrook Parkway, Duluth, GA 3009

30096

630-947-4650

*

*

amit.ghosal@innovasolutions.com



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

RFP #:   2-2980     Date:    February 28, 2023 

Title:  Rider Validation System 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT A

Kuba

Michael Hart

PO Box 31804

Las Vegas, NV, 89173-31804

702 747 2958

x

x

michael@kubapay.com

Kuba

Jesper Rasmussen

Las Vegas, NV, 89173-31804

PO Box 31804

702 747 2958 x

x

jesper.rasmussen@kubapay.com

Kuba

Phil Imray

PO Box 31804

Las Vegas, NV, 89173-31804

702 747 2958 x

x

phil@kubapay.com



ATTACHMENT A 

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

RFP #: 2-2980 Date: February 28, 2023  

Title: Rider Validation System  

1. Company Name: Masabi Ltd 

Attendee: Vicente Simon   

Address: 37 Bevenden Street  

City, State Zip: London N1 6BH  

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No  

Prime Sub DBE   

E-Mail Address: vicente.simon@masabi.com 

______________________________________________________  

2. Company Name: Masabi Ltd  

Attendee: Cristina Heras  

Address: 37 Bevenden Street    

City, State Zip: London N1 6BH   

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No Prime Sub DBE   

E-Mail Address: cristina.heras@masabi.com 

______________________________________________________  

3. Company Name: Masabi Ltd   

Attendee: Lak Pahal  

Address: 37 Bevenden Street  

City, State Zip: London N1 6BH  

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No Prime Sub DBE   

E-Mail Address: lak.pahal@masabi.com 

______________________________________________________  
 

 



4. Company Name: Masabi Ltd   

Attendee: Brandon Leonhard  

Address: 37 Bevenden Street  

City, State Zip: London N1 6BH  

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No Prime Sub DBE   

E-Mail Address: brandon.leonhard@masabi.com 

______________________________________________________  
 

5. Company Name: Masabi Ltd   

Attendee: Jen Besenski  

Address: 37 Bevenden Street  

City, State Zip: London N1 6BH  

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No Prime Sub DBE   

E-Mail Address: jen.besenski@masabi.com 

______________________________________________________  

Revised 06/11/2018  
 

mailto:brandon.leonhard@masabi.com


ATTACHMENT A 

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION  

 RFP #:   2-2980                  Date:    February 28, 2023  
  

  Title:  Rider Validation System  
  

 
  
1.  Company Name: SCSOFT 
 Attendee: Nelson Julien  
  Address:  2400 Barranca Parkway, suite 510 
  City, State Zip: Irvine, California, 92606 

    Phone Number:   
 Prime   Sub   

   E-Mail Address:  nelson.julien@scsoft.com  

  
 

  
2.  Company Name:  
 Attendee:  
  Address:   
  City, State Zip:  
  Phone Number:     
 Prime   Sub   

   E-Mail Address:   

 
  
3.  Company Name:  
 Attendee:  
  Address:   
  City, State Zip:  
  Phone Number:     
 Prime   Sub   

   E-Mail Address:   

    

Revised 06/11/2018  

    
    
  
  

1-514-979-0088 Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No 

DBE  

Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No 
DBE  

Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No 
DBE  



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

RFP #:   2-2980     Date:    February 28, 2023 

Title:  Rider Validation System 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT A

TransSIGHT LLC

Satinder Bhalla

6200 Stoneridge Mall Rd, 3rd Floor

Pleasanton, CA 94588

510 415-6301

X X

satinder.bhalla@transsight.com


